From: Christine.Fountain@sfgov.org

To: Ausberry, Andrea

Subject: Re: File No. 140155 - Referral

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2014 10:31:38 AM
Attachments: Image.image001.pna@01CF3A15.06950F30.png
Andrea,

The Police Department has no concerns or issues regarding this proposal.

Christine Fountain

San Francisco Police Department
Office of the Chief of Police

850 Bryant Street, Room 525

San Francisco CA 94103

Tel: (415) 734-3633

Fax: (415) 553-1554

Email: christine.fountain@sfgov.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

----- "Ausberry, Andrea" <andrea.ausberry@sfgov.org> wrote: -----

To: "Nuru, Mohammed (DPW)" <mohammed.nuru@sfdpw.org>, "Suhr, Greg (POL)" <greg.suhr@sfgov.org>,
"Suhr, Chief (POL)" <chiefsuhr@sfgov.org>, "Hayes-White, Joanne (FIR)" <joanne.hayes-white@sfgov.org>,
"Rahaim, John (CPC)" <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>, "ed.reiskin@sfmta.org"” <ed.reiskin@sfmta.com>
From: "Ausberry, Andrea"” <andrea.ausberry@sfgov.org>
Date: 03/07/2014 03:45PM
Cc: "Lee, Frank (DPW)" <frank.w.lee@sfdpw.org>, "Fountain, Christine (POL)"
<christine.fountain@sfgov.org>, "Monroe, John (POL)" <john.monroe@sfgov.org>, "Alves, Kelly (FIR)"
<kelly.alves@sfgov.org>, "Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC)" <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>, "Jones, Sarah (CPC)"
<sarah.b.jones@sfgov.org>, "Sanchez, Scott (CPC)" <scott.sanchez@sfgov.org>, "Poling, Jeanie (CPC)"
<jeanie.poling@sfgov.org>, “Turrell, Nannie (CPC)" <nannie.turrell@sfgov.org>, "Martinsen, Janet (MTA)
<janet.martinsen@sfmta.com>, "Breen, Kate (MTA)" <kate.breen@sfmta.com>, "Boomer, Roberta (MTA)"
<roberta.boomer@sfmta.com>
Subject: File No. 140155 - Referral

n

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a referral for BOS File No. 140155, which is being sent to you for informational. If you have any
comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me.

Beg,
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Andrea S, Ausberry
Assistant Clerk
Land Use and Economic Development Committee

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
Office 415.554.4442

Website | http://www.sfbos.org/

Follow Us! |

| ]
o Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived
matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or
oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names,
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and
its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

[attachment "140155.pdf" removed by Christine Fountain/SFPD/SFGOV]
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